

Message

From: Jay Cranford [cranford@cgcen.com]
Sent: 7/19/2017 8:34:07 PM
To: Wagner, Kenneth [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=048236ab99bc4d5ea16c139b1b67719c-Wagner, Ken]
CC: Lyons, Troy [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=15e4881c95044ab49c6c35a0f5eef67e-Lyons, Troy]; Katie Mitchell [mitchell@cgcen.com]
Subject: Re: connect

Perfect. Thank you!

Jay Cranford
CGCN Group

Ex. 6

www.cgcen.com

From: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 4:33:08 PM
To: Jay Cranford
Cc: Lyons, Troy; Katie Mitchell
Subject: Re: connect

How about 10:30am? Come to the North Entrance off of 12th Street between Constitution and Pennsylvania (by the Metro Stop),,,Come through Security and have them call my office phone.. **Ex. 6**

My office suite is 3309....I will come down and meet you when called.

See you then!

Kenneth E. Wagner
Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional & State Affairs
US Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-1988
Cell: **Ex. 6**
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Jul 19, 2017, at 5:28 AM, Jay Cranford <cranford@cgcen.com> wrote:

Thanks so much to both of you. Late morning Friday will work for us. Please let us know what time works best for you and we will be there.

We'll also get our final list of attendees to you this morning. We will have 3-4 people from our end, max.

Thanks again. -Jay

Jay Cranford
CGCN Group

Ex. 6

www.cgcn.com

From: Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 10:55 PM
Subject: Re: connect
To: Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov>
Cc: Jay Cranford <cranford@cgcn.com>

As it happens...I'm actually in town on Friday...late morning would work

Let me know if it can work out?

Ken

Kenneth E. Wagner
*Senior Advisor to the Administrator
For Regional and State Affairs*
U S Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-1988 office
Ex. 6 cell
wagner.kenneth@epa.gov

On Jul 18, 2017, at 10:50 PM, Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> wrote:

Jay, always a pleasure!

I have added Ken to the email in the hopes that his schedule will allow for a visit.

Ken, please see Jay's below.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2017, at 5:44 PM, Jay Cranford <cranford@cgcn.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Troy. I'm emailing to see if you could help connect me with Ken Wagner at EPA. Our client, Noble, is coming in from Denver this week and would like an opportunity to sit down with him to discuss some CO-specific ozone issues. At this point Noble has availability this Friday (7/21) morning until 11:30am. I realize this is a small window of availability but I know they would like to try to meet. If it doesn't work out this time, maybe they can try again the next time they are in town.

As a side note, Noble will be meeting with the Administrator's policy team Thursday afternoon. Just want to make sure you are aware.

Thanks, -Jay

JAY CRANFORD | CGCN GROUP
1101 K STREET, NW, SUITE 650 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005

Ex. 6

cranford@cgcn.com / www.cgcn.com